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Rivera, Maribel.

From: Robert Reisinger [RobertGSR1@gmx.com)

Sent: Sunday, February 06, 2011 8:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P10000049308 Florida Profit Corporation GLOBAL RESERVE CAPITAL RESOURCES,INC

Dear Sun Biz,
This correspondence s for the purpose of updating the address of the
corporation (see current data below*) & to change corporate officer listing., Upon receiving the FIE/EIN number T have applied
for today 1 will sent this to add the the records as well,
Please list the new principle place of business address as:

600 N Shepard Street
Richmond VA 23221

Please list the new principle mailing address as:

600 N Shepard Street
Richmond WA 23221

Please add change the inltial officer and/ar director of the corporation to:

President

Michael P Muller

2321 Maplewocd Rd.

Richmond Va. 23228

Thank you for all your help. Your web-site and everyong

at Sun Biz are always so heipful & friendly. You are by far
the best state to do business with in the USA.

* Florida Profit Corporation GLOBAL RESERVE CAPITAL RESOURCES,INC Filing Information

Document Number P10000049308
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 06/10/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 06/10/2010

Principal Address 3126 W CARY ST
#1238
RICHMOND VA 23221 Mailing Address

3126 W CARY ST
#138
RICHMOND VA 23221

Registered Agent Name & Address
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.
DEL MEDICO, REBECCA J ESQ
6281,FLORIDIAN CIRCLE
LAKE WORTH FL 33463 US

-

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

REISINGER, ROBERT A
216 QUEEN CHARLOTTE RD.
RICHMOND VA 23221 US

Robert Reisinger

GSRInc
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